
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION~ 

SAM NUNN 
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

0] FORSYTH STREET 
ATLANTA GEORGIA 30303-8960 

APR 26 2011 

CERTIfIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Ronald K. Brumbelow 
Chief Financial Officer 
Meridian Restoration, Inc. 
1245 Bulord Highway NW, Suile 303 
Suwanee, Georgia 30024 

Re: Meridian Restoration, Inc. 

Consent Agreement and Final Order 

Docket No. CAA-04-2011-1507(h) 


Dear Mr. Brumbelow: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the a<;sessed penalty of$397 is due within 30 days 
from the ellective date. Please ensure that the face of your c~hier's or certified check includes 
the name of the respondent and the docket numher of this case. Penalty payment questions 
should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by written 
correspondence to his attention at U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accounting 
Operations at the address identified in the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA. 

Internet Address (UAl). http://www.epa.90v 


Recycledi'Recyclable. Printoo w,th V"'9",tabl", Oil Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Paslr.onsumer) 


http://www.epa.90v


Should you havc any qucstions about this mattcr or your compliance status in the future, 
please call me at (404) 562-R979 or Mr. Tony Spann of the EPA Region 4 statT at (404) 562­
8971. 

Sincerely, 

y I~rl~ 

t;;~. ~ttle ~ 

Chief I 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
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U:-<ITED STATES 

ENVIRONME;\Il'AL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


-In the Matter of: ) 	 '" , ," '.;J) , 

" 

Meridian Restoration, Inc. ) Docketl'o, rAA-04-2011-1501(b) p-
" 
oJ 

, '-,) 
) , 

, . '" Respondent, 	 ) .""'-
,< 

CONSENT A<;REEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nalllr. fifth. Action 

This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section I 13(d) "I'm. Clean Air Act (CAA). 

42 U.S.c. § 7413(d), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing 

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RcvocationlTennination or 

Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the 

Director ofthe Air, Pesticides, and Taxies Management Division, U, S, Environmental 

Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is Meridian Restoration,lnc, 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without II formal hearing, Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument. or the adjudication of any issue in this matter. 

and in accordance with 40 C.F,R, § 22,13(b), this Consent AgtC!.':n11..111 and Final Ordt'r 

(CAFO) wi1l simultaneously commence and conclude thls matter. 

II. Preliminary Statements 

3, 	 The authority to take action under Section 113(<1) ufthe CAA, 42 U,S,c' § 7413(d). is 

vested in the Administrator of EPA, 1'he Administrator of EPA has delegated this 



authority under the CAA to the Regional Adnlinistrators by EPA Delegation 7~6~;\, last 

updated on AUbJUst 4, 1994, The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this 

authority to the Director, Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, by EPA 

Region 4 Delegation 7~6-J\. Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Director of 

the Air. Pesticides and Toxics Management Division ha..o; the authCJr1ty to' commence un 

enforcement action as the Complainant in this matter. 

4. 	 In December 1977, pursuantto Section 112(1) ofthc CAA, EPA delegated the 

Adminisl.ralor·s authorities and responsibilities to implement and enforce emission 

standards and prevention requirements for asbestos under Section 112 of the CAA, 

42 U,S.c, § 7412, to the Slate of Goorgia Pursuant to Georgia Department oDlatuml 

Resources Rules fur Air Quality Control, Chapter 391-3-I-.02(9)(b)(7), the State has 

incorporated and adopted EPA's rules for asbestos located at 40 C.F.R. Part 61, 

Subpart M, promulgated pursuant to Section 112 of the c..\A~ by reference, As indicated 

in Section 112(/)(7) afthe CAA. nothing in 8cotionl12(1) afthe CAA ,hall prohibit the 

Adminl~tnuor from enforcing: any applicable emission standard or requirement under 

Se<:tion 112 of the CAA. 

5. 	 Asbestos is a "hazardous air pollutant" as that term is defined in Sections 1 12(a}{6) and 

112(b)(1) of the CAA, 42 U.S.CO §§ 74I2(a)(6) and 7412(b)( I), and is the subject of 

regu1atiotls codified at 40 CF.R. Part 61. Subpart M, "'National Emission Standard for 

Asbestos," promulgated pursuant to Section 112 ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.CO § 7412. Any 

person who violates Section 112 ofthe CAA may he assessed a penalty of up to $25,000 

tor each such violation, in accordance \vith Section 113(d) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.c. 

§ 7413(d) The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and 
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aujust penalties, as necessary, for inflation at least once every four years, As such. 

pursuant to the Adiustment ofCivil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule. 40 C,F,R. 

Part 19, the revised maximum penalty for each violation occurring after January 30. 

1997, through March 15,2004, is $27.500, for each viQlatlon occurring after .\1arch 15. 

2004, through January 12. 2009, the maximum penalty for each violation is $32,5(iO, and 

for each violation occurring after January 12,2009, the maximum penalty for each 

violation is $37,500, Each day a violation continues may constimte a separate violation, 

6. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4). the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Tony Spann 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 FOTS)1h Street S.W. 
Atlanta, Geurgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8911. 

III. Specific Allegatiolis 

7. 	 Respondent owns a demolition company located at 1245 Buford Highway NW. Suite 303 

in Suwanee, Georgia. 

8. 	 Respondent is a "person" as delined in Section 302 of the CAA, 42 t;.S.c. § 7602, 

9. 	 Respondent is an operator ofa demolition activit}'. 

10. 	 An o"vner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity is dl~fin('d at 40 C.F.R. 

§ 6 L 14 I as any person who owns, lea..;;es, ol)erates, controls, or supervises the facility 

being dt:mQli~hed or renovated or any person who owns. leases. operates, controls, or 

supervises the demolition Of renovation opt:ration or both. 
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II, On Ucccmbcl' 30, 2011, Respondent suhmitted a demolition notification to the Gt;'orgia 

Environmental Protection Division for the demolition of an apartmlCllt building located at 

3600 Park Colony Drive. Building it 100 in Norcross, Georgia. The demolition 

notification did not include the scheduled starting and <.;ompli:lion dates ofdemolition. 

12. 	 Respondent ,;olated Section 112 of the CAA. 42 U.S.c. § 741 anJ 40 C.F.~ 

§ 61. t45(b)(4)(ix) by failing to include in the notice. scheduled ,tatting and completion 

dates of demolition or renovation. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

13. 	 For the purposes of thi~ CAFO. Re~pumlent admits the jurisdictional allegations sct forth 

above and neither admilS nor denie~ the allegations set forth above. 

14. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

15. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

16. 	 Respondent cCltifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compl1ance 

"vith all relevant requirements of the l'\ationnl Emission Standard fur Asbestos. 40 C.F.R. 

Part 61, Suhpart M. 

l7. 	 Compliance v..ith this CAfO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein, This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to tbe United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right 10 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation ofany federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to Initiate an action lor imminent and substantial 

endangenl1cnt. or to pursut' criminal enlon:emcnL 
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18. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to sellle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of the CAA. 

v. FinalOrdrr 

19. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of THREE HUNDR~:D NINETY SEVEN 

DOI,LARS (5397) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days orthe dH:cliv< date. 

20. 	 Respondent !';hall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified i.',heck made 

payabJe to the "Treasurer, United States of America." The Respondent shan note un 

the face of the check the Respondent's name and the Ducket Number associated 

with this CAFO. The penalty payment shall be sent by on\.; of the following methods to 

lhe address indentified for the method chosen. 

Address lor payment s.ubmittal using the United State;; Postal Service: 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. Box 979077 

St. Louis, Mi:;suuri 63197~9000, 


Addre"'is for payment submittal using otherrnaiJ service (e,g" Federal Express, 
linited Parcel Service (liPS). DHL. etc.): 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C20L 
St, Louis~ ::viis:;ouri 63101. 

Contac, Person. Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 

21. 	 At the time ofpayruent Respondent shall send a separate eopy of the check and. a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the following addres~es: 
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Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; 


rCllO First and Last Name] 

Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960; and 


Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountahl1ity 
l·.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960. 

22. 	 For the purpoS,"'S of state and federal income taxation, RC!J.ponu.ent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civH penalty payment made 

pursuant to thls CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such paym\,-"J1ts shaH 

constitute a violation of this CAFO, 

23. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA j:; el'lt1t1ed to a~sess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofproceo;Slng und handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

ofentry of this CAFO, if tht: pt:nally is not paid by the date required. ,1\ charge will also 

be assessed toO cover the administrative costs, both diw:,t and indirect, Qf overdue debts, 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied un any principal amolmt not 

paid within 9{) days of the due date. 

24. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

25. 	 TIris CAFO shall bt: binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

Meridian Restoration. Inc. 6 
CAFO: CAA-04-2011-1507(b) 



';:' 
Date: ~I+-I'-I-II_~ 

Name: a12V1"< Ld /:' (l,U4I<b:r lllJ? 
Title: C. f'.;) .__________ 

By: 

26. 	 Each undersigned representative ofthe parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully author17:ed by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that 

party to this CAFO. 

VI. Effective Date 

27. 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Re$pondent: Meridian Restoration, Ine. 
Docket Na.: CAA-04-2011-1507(b) 

Complainant: U.S. Environmcntal Protection Agency 

By 	 Date:Beverly jt~:)~~;= 	 rP?-M (/~..- ..... 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 


APPROVED AIm SO ORDERED this _.21.f!, day of _ a..,I'F41"".;:.""'.l~.... 

By: 

Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Meridian Restoration. Inc. 7 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out helow, [ filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true,and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the M:atkT of Meridian Restoration, Inc,. 

Docket l\umbcr: CAA-04-2011-1507(b), to the addre,,,,,", li.ted below, 

Ronald K, Brumbelow (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Chief Financial OfTiccr 
Meridian Restoration, Inc, 
1245 Buford Highway '<W, Suite 303 
Suwanee. Georgia 30024 

Tony Spann (via EP/Vs internal mail) 
Chemical Product:; and Asbestos Section 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S, W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Marlene l'uckcr (via EPA's internal mail) 

01lice of Environmental Accountability 

U,S, EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street. S, W, 


Atlan~~03~3 \) !WM 
Date:By ~~QJit~~~

Patricia A Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

L;,S, EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth 51., S,W, 

Atlanta, GA 30303 


(404) 562-9511 
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